From: Mauck, Ridgely

To: "Lindsey White"

Subject: Correspondence with GZA RE: C196, Q171, A253 Transmission Line Structure Replacement
Date: Monday, January 16, 2023 8:14:39 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Sounds good. I'll talk with you tomorrow morning. Thanks!

-Ridge

From: Lindsey White <Lindsey.White@gza.com>

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 7:54 AM

To: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov>

Subject: RE: C196, Q171, A253 Transmission Line Structure Replacement

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Hi Ridge,

Of course, | will be back in the office tomorrow and can give you a call first thing in the morning if
that works? Around 8am?

Thanks!

Lindsey E. White, CPSS

Project Manager

GZA | 5 Commerce Park North | Bedford, NH 03110

0: 603.232.8753 | ¢: 603.851.9287 | lindsey.white(@gza.com | www.gza.com | LinkedIn

GEOTECHNICAL | ENvIRONMENTAL T Ecoroaical | WATER | CONSTRUCTION IMANAGEMENT
Known for excellence. Built on trust.

From: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov>

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2023 1:10 PM

To: Lindsey White <Lindsey.White@gza.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: C196, Q171, A253 Transmission Line Structure Replacement

Lindsey,

Having had an opportunity to review the plan set you provided in the email below, | note that there
remains some discrepancy/confusion between plan sets dated December 2022 and November
2022. Please let me know when you have a few minutes to discuss as | think a phone call would be
the best way to eliminate any confusion.

Perhaps there are no material differences between the two plan sets, but to avoid any confusion in
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the future, | want to be sure the record files reflect those referenced within the permit.

Thanks,
Ridge

From: Lindsey White <Lindsey.White@gza.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 4:05 PM

To: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov>

Cc: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>; Wadiak, Kathleen

<Kathleen.P.Wadiak@wildlife.nh.gov>; FGC: NHFG review <NHFGreview@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: C196, Q171, A253 Transmission Line Structure Replacement

|EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

I'm using Mimecast to share large files with you. Please see the attached instructions.

No worries! These should be the plans with the correct cover sheets.

Thanks!

Lindsey E. White, CPSS

Project Manager

GZA | 5 Commerce Park North | Bedford, NH 03110

0: 603.232.8753 | ¢: 603.851.9287 | lindsey.white(@gza.com | www.gza.com | LinkedIn

GEOTECHNICAL | ENvIRONMENTAL T Ecoroaical | WATER | CONSTRUCTION IMANAGEMENT
Known for excellence. Built on trust.

From: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 3:55 PM

To: Lindsey White <Lindsey.White@gza.com>

Cc: Wadiak, Kathleen <Kathleen.P.Wadiak@wildlife.nh.gov>; Friend, Ashley C
<ashley.friend@eversource.com>; FGC: NHFG review <NHFGreview@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: C196, Q171, A253 Transmission Line Structure Replacement

Yes, 12/20/22 plan set. Sorry to add to the confusion.

-Ridge

From: Lindsey White <Lindsey.White@gza.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 3:51 PM

To: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov>

Cc: Wadiak, Kathleen <Kathleen.P.Wadiak@wildlife.nh.gov>; Friend, Ashley C
<ashley.friend@eversource.com>; FGC: NHFG review <NHFGreview@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: C196, Q171, A253 Transmission Line Structure Replacement
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EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Hi Ridge,

We will adjust the cover page. | believe you mean the December 20, 2022 plan set that we sent over
to you Monday, correct?

Thanks!

Lindsey E. White, CPSS

Project Manager

GZA | 5 Commerce Park North | Bedford, NH 03110

0: 603.232.8753 | ¢: 603.851.9287 | lindsey.white@gza.com | www.gza.com | LinkedIn

GEOTECHNICAL | ENvIRONMENTAL | Ecorogical | WATER | CONSTRUCTION IMANAGEMENT
Known for excellence. Built on trust.

From: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 3:44 PM

To: Lindsey White <Lindsey.White@gza.com>

Cc: Wadiak, Kathleen <Kathleen.P.Wadiak@wildlife.nh.gov>; Friend, Ashley C
<ashley.friend@eversource.com>; FGC: NHFG review <NHFGreview@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: C196, Q171, A253 Transmission Line Structure Replacement

Lindsey,
The plan set provided (cover sheet: November 16, 2022) is not current to the set in DES files (cover
sheet: December 22, 2022).

Regards,
Ridge

From: Lindsey White <Lindsey.White@gza.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 9:29 AM

To: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov>

Cc: Wadiak, Kathleen <Kathleen.P.Wadiak@wildlife.nh.gov>; Friend, Ashley C
<ashley.friend@eversource.com>; FGC: NHFG review <NHFGreview@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: C196, Q171, A253 Transmission Line Structure Replacement

|EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

I'm using Mimecast to share large files with you. Please see the attached instructions.

Hi Ridge,
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Please find attached the requested documents.

Thanks,

Lindsey E. White, CPSS

Project Manager

GZA | 5 Commerce Park North | Bedford, NH 03110

0: 603.232.8753 | ¢: 603.851.9287 | lindsey.white(@gza.com | www.gza.com | LinkedIn

Georecanical L ENviRonmenTal | Ecoroaical | WATER | CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
Known for excellence. Built on trust.

From: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 1:12 PM

To: Lindsey White <Lindsey.White@gza.com>

Cc: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>; FGC: NHFG review
<NHFGreview@wildlife.nh.gov>; Wadiak, Kathleen <Kathleen.P.Wadiak@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] C196, Q171, A253 Transmission Line Structure Replacement

Hi Lindsey,

Permit attached. Now that the permit has been issued, in accordance with Env-Wq 1503.20 (e),
within 7 days of the issuance of this permit please submit copies of all approved project documents
in PDF. Please review the guidance below relative to submittal of the documents. Thanks.

-Ridge

Before you send your documents, check to make sure that: 1) the submittal contains the report and
plans that were approved, not ones from an earlier submittal; and 2) it contains all the approved
documents

PREFERABLY..... the submittal consists of only 3 PDFs.

AoT-xxxx Plans.pdf

AoT-xxxx Drainage Report.pdf

AoT-xxxx Miscellaneous.pdf

Some engineers save each plan sheet as an individual PDF and/or each storm event as an individual
PDF. This makes it time consuming to verify that the PDFs are what we permitted. PLEASE save the
full plan set as one PDF and the drainage report as one PDF.

Ridgely Mauck, P.E.

Alteration of Terrain Bureau, Land Resources Management
Water Division, NH Dept. of Environmental Services

PO Box 95, 29 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03302
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(603)271-2303
AoT webpage: https://www.des.nh.gov/land/land-development

This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are
not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this message and its attachments from your system.

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at www.gza.com.

This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are
not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this message and its attachments from your system.

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at www.gza.com.
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